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From: Elton, Loree [leelton@STPEGS.COM]
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 3:27 PM
To: Muniz, Adrian; Dyer, Linda; Wunder, George; Tonacci, Mark; Eudy, Michael; Kallan, Paul; 

Plisco, Loren; Anand, Raj; Foster, Rocky; Joseph, Stacy; Govan, Tekia; Tai, Tom
Subject: Transmittal of Letter U7-C-STP-NRC-100031
Attachments: U7-C-STP-NRC-100031.pdf

Please find attached a courtesy copy of letter number U7-C-STP-NRC-100031, which contains a supplemental 
response to RAI 02.04.12-33.  Please note that the groundwater model calculation files which are part of the 
response are too large to be sent by e-mail so they are not included here.   
 
The official version of this correspondence will be placed in today’s mail.  Please call Dick Bense at 215-353-
8857 if you have any questions concerning this letter. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Loree Elton 
Licensing, STP 3 & 4 
leelton@stpegs.com 
361-972-4644 
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STI 32605975 

February 10, 2010 
U7-C-STP-NRC-100031

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Attention:  Document Control Desk 
One White Flint North 
11555 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD  20852-2738 

South Texas Project 
Units 3 and 4 

Docket Nos. 52-012 and 52-013 
Supplemental Responses to Request for Additional Information

References: 1. Letter, Scott Head to Document Control Desk, “Supplemental Response to 
Request for Additional Information,” U7-C-STP-NRC-090206 dated 
November 30, 2009 (ML093360350). 

2. Letter, Scott Head to Document Control Desk, “Supplemental Response to 
Request for Additional Information,” U7-C-STP-NRC-100010 dated  
January 11, 2010 (ML100140408) 

Reference 1 provided a supplement to the response to RAI 02.04.12-33 that included the updated 
STP 3 & 4 groundwater model, “Groundwater Model Development and Analysis for STP Units 
3 & 4,” Bechtel Power Corporation, December 2008, Revised November 2009.”  Reference 2 
provided the "Input and Output Files" used for the November 2009 update of the groundwater 
model.  During a telephone call on January 27, 2010, the staff requested that STPNOC provide 
the calculations used to develop the November 2009 update of the groundwater model.  The 
requested calculation files are being provided as Supplement 3 to the response to RAI 02.04.12-
33.  The calculation files are contained on the enclosed digital versatile disc (DVD).

Attachment 1 and the enclosed DVD provide the following:

RAI 02.04.12-33, Supplement 3 

The DVD enclosed with this letter contains computer model calculation files that are Proprietary 
Information under 10 CFR 2.390(a)(4).  When separated from the enclosed DVD, this letter does 
not contain Proprietary Information. 

The DVD enclosed with this letter contains computer model calculation files that were requested 
by the NRC Staff.  The NRC Staff requested that the files be submitted in the native formats 
required by the software utilized to support development of the STP 3 & 4 COLA.  Please note 
that the files on the enclosed DVDs do not comply with the requirements for electronic 

This document is not 
Proprietary when separated 
from the DVD Enclosure.  

PROPRIETARY 
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submission in NRC Guidance Document, "Guidance for Electronic Submissions to the NRC,"
dated November 20, 2007.

There are no commitments in this letter.

If you have any questions regarding these responses, please contact me at (361) 972-7136, or
Bill Mookhoek at (361) 972-7274.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on
Scott Head
Manager, Regulatory Affairs
South Texas Project Units 3 & 4

rhb

Attachments: 1. RAI 02.04.12-33, Supplement 3

2. Affidavit for Withholding Confidential and Proprietary Information from
Public Disclosure under 10 CFR 2.390

Enclosure: DVD: STPNOC Letter U7-C-STP-NRC-100031
Visual MODFLOW - Calculation Files (RAI 02.04.12-33, Supplement 3)
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cc:   w/o attachments and enclosure except* 
(paper copy) (electronic copy) 

Director, Office of New Reactors 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
One White Flint North 
11555 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD  20852-2738 

Regional Administrator, Region IV 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 400 
Arlington, Texas   76011-8064 

Kathy C. Perkins, RN, MBA 
Assistant Commissioner 
Division for Regulatory Services 
Texas Department of State Health Services  
P. O. Box 149347 
Austin, Texas  78714-9347 

Alice Hamilton Rogers, P.E. 
Inspection Unit Manager 
Texas Department of State Health Services 
P. O. Box 149347 
Austin, Texas  78714-9347 

C. M. Canady 
City of Austin 
Electric Utility Department 
721 Barton Springs Road 
Austin, TX 78704 

*Steven P. Frantz, Esquire 
A. H. Gutterman, Esquire 
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP 
1111 Pennsylvania Ave. NW 
Washington D.C.  20004 

*George F. Wunder 
*Tekia Govan 
Two White Flint North 
11545 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD  20852 

*George F. Wunder 
*Tekia Govan 
Loren R. Plisco 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

Steve Winn 
Joseph Kiwak 
Eli Smith 
Nuclear Innovation North America 

Jon C. Wood, Esquire 
Cox Smith Matthews 

J. J. Nesrsta 
Kevin Pollo 
L. D. Blaylock 
CPS Energy 



RAI 02.04.12-33, Supplement 3 U7-C-STP-NRC-100031 
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RAI 02.04.12-33, Supplement 3: 

QUESTION:

In the review of the document “Groundwater Model Development and Analysis for STP Units 
3&4” provided as part of applicant’s response to RAI 02.04.12.20, the staff noted that while the 
purpose of a groundwater flow model for a site goes beyond just calibration, one of the primary 
bases for determining a model’s reliability to predict post-construction conditions is 
documenting its ability to reproduce existing field observation. The staff conclude from the 
review (of the FSAR Rev 2 Sections 2.4S.12 and 2.4S.13, and RAI responses including 2008 
data and interpretations) that among the critical observed field conditions not reproduced by the 
existing model one must include (1) a groundwater divide in the Upper Shallow Aquifer in the 
immediate vicinity of the proposed location for STP Units 3&4, (2) a groundwater divide (that 
cannot be excluded) in the Lower Shallow Aquifer in the immediate vicinity of the proposed 
location for STP Units 3&4, and (3) an exposure pathway in the vicinity of Kelly Lake where 
there is an upward gradient from the Lower to the Upper Shallow Aquifer and the Upper Shallow 
Aquifer is hydraulically connected to Kelly Lake. Provide either 1) a revised conceptual model 
to better represent the current observed field conditions, a revised numerical model, its revised 
results and conclusions, and proposed changes to the FSAR Sections 2.4.12 and 2.4.13, or 2) a 
justification of why these inconsistencies between observations and model predictions do not 
make the model unreliable for these assessments. 

Reference: “Groundwater Model Development and Analysis for STP Units 3&4”, South Texas 
Project, U7-C-STP-NRC-080070, Attachment 2, by Bechtel Power, December 2008. 

RESPONSE, SUPPLEMENT 3:

STPNOC letter U7-C-STP-NRC-090206 (ML093360350), dated November 30, 2009. provided a 
supplement to the response to RAI 02.04.12-33 that included the updated STP 3 & 4 numerical 
groundwater model, “Groundwater Model Development and Analysis for STP Units 3 & 4,” 
Bechtel Power Corporation, December 2008, Revised November 2009.”  STPNOC letter U7-C-
STP-NRC-100010 (ML100140408), dated January 11, 2010, provided the "Input and Output 
Files" used for the November 2009 update of the groundwater model.  During a telephone call on 
January 27, 2010, the staff requested that STPNOC provide the calculations used to develop the 
November 2009 update of the groundwater model.  The requested calculation files are being 
provided as Supplement 3 to the response to RAI 02.04.12-33.  The calculation files are 
contained on the enclosed digital versatile disc (DVD).   

The DVD enclosed with this letter contains computer model calculation files that are Proprietary 
Information under 10 CFR 2.390(a)(4).  When separated from the enclosed DVD, this letter does 
not contain Proprietary Information. 

No COLA changes are required as a result of this supplemental response. 
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